

**VICTORIA HOLLOWAY BARBOSA, MD, MPH, MBA**

**BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**



---

Dr. Victoria Holloway Barbosa joined the RUSH University Medical Center in Chicago in 2006 as an assistant professor and assistant attending for the Department of Dermatology. Certified by the American Board of Dermatology since 1998, Dr. Holloway Barbosa specializes in general dermatologic conditions such as acne and eczema, as well as ethnic skin and hair disorders.

She graduated from Harvard College in Cambridge, MA, in 1990 receiving, an AB in Biology. She then obtained her MD, Cum Laude from Yale University School of Medicine in New Haven, CT. Following medical school Dr. Barbosa completed an internship in Internal Medicine in at Massachusetts General Hospital in Boston and performed her Dermatology residency at Yale where she also served as the Chief Resident. She then became a Robert Wood Johnson Clinical Scholar at the Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine in Baltimore where she also obtained a Masters degree in Public Health.

She began her academic career in 1999 as an instructor in the Department of Dermatology at Johns Hopkins School of Medicine, and later became an assistant clinical professor in the Department of Dermatology at Howard University in Washington, DC.

Dr. Barbosa was also employed at the Dermatology and Cosmetic Surgery Association in Greenbelt, MD as a general dermatologist. The majority of Dr. Barbosa's career has been spent as a Vice President in Research and Development at L' Oréal USA, where she built and ran the L' Oréal Institute for Ethnic Hair and Skin Research in Chicago, Illinois.

She has published articles on the treatment of acne, ethnic hair and skin, and cosmetic products for people of color, and has lectured nationally and internationally. She has been quoted in numerous prestigious magazines and newspapers worldwide.

**VICTORIA HOLLOWAY BARBOSA, MD, MPH, MBA**

**CURRICULUM VITAE**

Birth Date	October 1, 1968	
Birth Place	White Plains, NY	
Citizenship	USA	
Business Addresses	<u>Academic Office</u> Department of Dermatology RUSH University Medical Center 707 South Wood Street Annex Building, Suite 220 Chicago, Illinois 60612	<u>Patient Care and Consultation</u> Dermatology Patient Services Professional Building, Suite 264 RUSH University Medical Center 1725 West Harrison Street Chicago, Illinois 60612
Business Contact	Telephone: (312) 942-6096 Facsimile: (312) 942-7778 <a href="mailto:Derm@RUSH.edu">Derm@RUSH.edu</a>	Telephone: (312) 942-2195 Facsimile: (312) 563-2263

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**UNDERGRADUATE:**

<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution</u>	<u>Degree Received, Discipline, and Year</u>
1986-1990	Harvard College, Cambridge, MA	AB, Biology, 1990

**GRADUATE:**

<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution</u>	<u>Degree Received, Year</u>
1990-1994	Yale University School of Medicine, New Haven, CT	MD, Cum Laude, 1994
1998-2000	Johns Hopkins University School of Hygiene and Public Health, Baltimore, MD	MPH, 2000
2004-2006	Kellogg School of Management, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL	MBA, 2006

**POST GRADUATE:**

<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution</u>	<u>Name of Program Director Position, and/or Discipline</u>
1994-1995	Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, MA	Hasan Bazari, MD Internship, Internal Medicine
1995-1998	Yale University School of Medicine, New Haven, CT	Richard Edelson, MD Resident in Dermatology
1997-1998	Yale University School of Medicine, New Haven, CT	Chief Resident in Dermatology
1998-2000	Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine Baltimore, MD	Robert Wood Johnson Clinical Scholar

**APPOINTMENTS AND POSITIONS**

**ACADEMIC POSITIONS:**

<u>Years Inclusive</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution or Organization</u>	<u>Rank/Title or Position</u>
1999-2001	Johns Hopkins School of Medicine, Department of Dermatology, Baltimore, MD	Instructor
2003-2006	Howard University Department of Dermatology, Washington, DC	Assistant Clinical Professor

**NON-ACADEMIC POSITIONS:**

<u>Years Inclusive</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution or Organization</u>	<u>Rank/Title or Position</u>
1999-2000	Dermatology and Cosmetic Surgery Associates, Greenbelt, MD	General Dermatologist
2000-2003	L' Oréal USA, Chicago, IL	Assistant Vice President, Research and Development
2003-2007	L' Oréal USA, Chicago, IL	Vice President, Research and Development

## SPECIALTY CERTIFICATION

<u>Certifying Board</u>	<u>Year</u>
American Board of Dermatology	1998

## HONORS AND AWARDS

<u>Title, Institution, and Location</u>	<u>Year</u>
Martin Luther King Day Distinguished Community Service Award, Yale University School of Medicine, New Haven, CT	1992
Farr Scholar, Yale University School of Medicine	1993
Upjohn Award, Yale University School of Medicine	1994
Peter A.T. Grannum Award, Yale University School of Medicine	1994
Janet M. Glasgow Memorial Achievement Citation, Yale University School of Medicine	1994
Alpha Omega Alpha	1994
Women Who Make a Difference Recognition, Women of Color in Science and Technology Conference	2001
Professional Achievement in Industry Award, Women of Color in Health, Science and Technology Conference	2002
Savoy Professional Magazine Publishers Award	2003
Fellow of the Association of Women in Science	2003

## COMMITTEES, BOARD MEMBERSHIPS, AND ORGANIZATIONS

<u>Year(s)</u>	<u>Title, Committee or Organization</u>
1995 - Present	Member, American Academy of Dermatology
1997 - 2000	Governing Committee Representative, Minority Affairs Consortium American Medical Association
1998 -1999	Quality of Care Committee, American Academy of Dermatology
1998 -1999	National Medical Association, Residents, Young Physicians Section
1998 - Present	Member, National Medical Association, Dermatology Section
1999	Young Member Development Study Group, American Academy of Dermatology
1999 - 2000	Member, Guidelines/Outcomes Committee, American Academy of Dermatology
2001 - Present	Board of Trustees, Dermatology Foundation
2001 - Present	Leaders Society Member, Dermatology Foundation
2001 – Present	Member, Council on Concerns of Women Physicians, National Medical Association Chair, Education Sub-Committee
2002 - 2003	Young Physicians Section Representative, American Academy of Dermatology
2003	Young Physicians Section Representative to the AMA
2003 – Present	Secretary and Founding Board Member, Skin of Color Society
2003 – Present	Board of Trustees, Dillard University
2003 – Present	Board of Directors, National Medical Fellowships
2003 – Present	Board of Directors, Near South Planning Board
2003-2005	Executive Committee, Association of Yale Alumni in Medicine

## PUBLICATIONS

### A. Articles

1. **Holloway VL.** Cosmetic Products for People of Color. Dermatology and dermatologic therapies in pigmented skins, ed. Halder RM (in press).

2. **Holloway VL.** Ethnic Cosmetic Products. *Dermatol Clin.* 2003; 21:743-749.
3. **Holloway VL** and Halder RM, eds. Ethnic Hair and Skin: What is the state of science? *J Am Acad Dermatol.* June 2003, (suppl).
4. Lehman HP, Robinson KA, Andrews JS, **Holloway VL**, Goodman SN. Acne therapy: a methodologic review. *J Am Acad Dermatol.* 2002; 47:231-240.
5. Lehman HP, Andrews JS. Robinson KA, **Holloway VL**, Goodman SN. Management of acne. *Evid Rep Technol Assess (Summ).* 2001; 17:1-3.
6. Sober Am, Chuang TY, Duvic M. Farmer ER, Grichnik JM, Halpern AC, Ho V, **Holloway VL**, Hood AF, Johnson TM, Lowery, BJ. Guidelines of care for primary cutaneous melanoma. *J Am Acad Dermatol.* 2001; 45:579-586.
7. Berger CL, Xu AL, Hanlon D, Schechner J. Glusac E, Christensen I, Snyder E, **Holloway VL**, Tigelaar R, Edelson R. Induction of human tumor-loaded dendritic cells. *Int J Cancer.* 2001; 91:438-447.

## **B. Internal Corporate Presentations**

1. Ethnic Skin Care  
L' Oréal USA, Management Development Center; Healthcare Category Training,  
New York, NY, June 2003, May 2002.
2. Ethnic Skin Care  
L' Oréal USA, Management Development Center; Healthcare Category Training,  
New York, NY, May 2004, June 2003, February 2002.
3. New Directions in Research  
L' Oréal USA, Management Development Center; Vision  
New York, NY, May 2004, March 2003, May 2002.
4. African American Hair Care, Diseases and Treatments  
L' Oréal USA, Consumer Affairs  
Clark, NJ, July 2002.

## **C. Scientific Presentations**

1. Ethnic Hair and Skin Problems: A Population Perspective  
National Medical Association New York, NY, July 2005.
2. Ethnic Hair Care  
Academy '05 Hair Update Concurrent Session  
Chicago, IL, July 2005.

3. Hair Disorders in Skin of Color  
Academy '05 Skin of Color Course  
Chicago, IL, July 2005.
4. Academy '04 Skin of Color Course  
New York, New York, July 2004.
5. Ethnic Cosmetics Update  
National Medical Association  
San Diego, CA, August 2004.
6. Ethnic Hair: Social Context and Scientific Reality  
Society of Cosmetic Chemists Annual Scientific Seminar  
Uncasville, CT, May 2004.
7. Addressing the Needs of Ethnic Skin  
Society of Cosmetic Chemists Annual Meeting  
New York, NY, December 2003.
8. Understanding Black Hair  
RUSH University Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds  
Chicago, IL, November 2003.
9. Lessons from a Corrective Cosmetics Clinic  
European Association of Dermatology and Veneriology  
Barcelona, Spain, October 2003.
10. Ethnic cosmetics  
National Medical Association  
Philadelphia, PA, August 2003.
11. Issues in Ethnic Hair  
American Academy of Dermatology Annual Meeting Skin of Color Course  
San Francisco, CA, March 2003.
12. Management of Ethnic Skin  
Skin Disease Education Foundation Hawaii Dermatology Seminar  
Maui, HI, February 2003.
13. Dermatologic Concerns of Ethnic Patients  
University of Michigan Department of Dermatology  
Ann Arbor, MI, January 2003.
14. Scientific Ethnic Cosmetics  
Publications National Medical Association  
Honolulu, HI, August 2002.
15. Hair Care, Diseases and Treatments in Blacks  
World Congress of Dermatology  
Paris, France, July 2002.

16. Personal Care Products and Cosmetics  
2nd Annual Defining Skin of Color Conference, Skin of Color Center  
New York, NY, June 2002.
17. Ethnic Hair and Skin Research  
Northeastern Ohio Universities College of Medicine  
Rootstown, OH, February 2002.
18. Ethnic Skin Research  
Dermal Clinical Evaluation Society  
Teaneck, NJ, November 2001.
19. The Role of Evidence-Based Medicine in Treating Ethnic Skin Disease  
Ethnic Hair & Skin: What is the State of the Science?  
The L' Oréal Institute for Ethnic Hair and Skin Research/Howard University  
Chicago, IL, September 2001.
20. Cosmetics and Cosmeceuticals for Skin of Color  
National Medical Association  
Nashville, TN, August 2001.
21. Cosmetics and Personal Care Products in Skin of Color  
1st Annual Defining Skin of Color Conference  
Skin of Color Center  
New York, NY, October 2000.